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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 12:22 PM

To: haia

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com, Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Please sent your client’s survey report ‘RE: ref : CMTD1703961 ; RE: IMMEDIATE

ATTENTION!! - Our Ref: A5.172497 sa ; Your Vehicle SLA 3399H - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING (OWNER) SIM 2045X & SLA 3399H &L YN 56152 ALONG TPE AFTER
TAMPINES AVENUE 12 ON 7 MOVEMBER
Attachments: RE: OFFER PLS!!! ;RE: ref: CMTD1703861 ; RE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION! - O..(8.48
MEB)

Without Prejudice
Dear Ms Maia,

Thank you for your enclosed email. We will revert to you as s00n as possible once we receive
the paper resurvey from M/s LEK.

By copy to M/s LKK,
please obtain the enclosed scanned colour report and revert to us with the soft copy once ready, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D 6329 5217 | T, 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o

@; SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @
tEgr Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | *

Far Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company pnamed and may contan canfidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying of use of this information may be urlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapors Pte. Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit buread, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behal) Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

Erom: Gnoh, Pau Loong
sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 5:00 PM



To: 'Maia' <maia@chiaarul.com>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; ‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Please sent your client's survey report ;RE: ref : CMTD1703961 ; RE: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION!! - Our Ref:
AS.172497 .53 ; Your Vehicle SLA 3399H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING (OWNER) SJM 2045X & SLA 3399H & YN 56152
ALONG TPE AFTER TAMPINES AVENUE 12 ON 7 NOVEMBER 2017

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms Maia,

With reference to the captioned, when we received your initial LOD, there was no survey report, only the enclosed
colour photos. We have written to
Mr Alwyn to assist but till date, there is no survey report from your pffice.

please expedite to provide the report to that we can mave on far this matter,
in the meantime, please hold hands, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D 63205217 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

. Innovation for Wellbein
e/ SOMPO Sl A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.Sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebmk.cﬂmfﬁampaﬁﬁ

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged infarmation. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whem
disclosure is permitiedfrequirad by laws, our third party zervice providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Maia lmailtn:maiafﬁlchlaarul.coml

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg=

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg=

Subject: ref CMTD1703961 ; RE: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION!! - Our Ref: AS.172497.5a; Your Wehicle SLA 3399H -
ACCIDENT INVOLVING (OWNER) SJM 2045X & SLA 3399H & YN 56152 ALONG TPE AFTER TAM PINES AVENUE 12 ON
7 NOVEMBER 2017

Dear Shawn,
We have emailed Mr Pau Loong on & March 2018 but did not hear from him since on your proposed offer.
Kindly revert back if you have an offer or we will proceed to issue the Writ of Summons.

Thank you.



Regards,

Ms Marissa

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (85) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 81 83

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLG. a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Ngo, Sau \Wei Shawn [maiI.to;ihamn.Ngg@gmp_a.mm.gg]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Maia

Cc; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION!! - Our Ref: AS.172497.5a ; Your Vehicle SLA 3399H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
(OWNER) SIM 2045X & SLA 3399H & YN 5615Z ALONG TPE AFTER TAMPINES AVENUE 12 ON 7 NOVEMBER 2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref - CMTD1703961
Dear Maia,

This matter is handle by my colleague, Pau Loong who is copied in this email.

Dear Paul Loong,

For your attention please....
Best Regards,

Shawn Ngo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5202 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.



From: Maia [:@iltmia@;hiag[gi.cgm]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Nao, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION!! - Our Ref: AS,172497.sa ; Your Vehicle SLA 3399H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
(OWNER) SIM 2045X & SLA 3399H & YN 56152 ALONG TPE AFTER TAMPINES AVENUE 12 ON 7 NOVEMBER 2017
Importance: High

Dear Shawn,

We refer to the above matter and to our letter of demand dated 20 December 2017.
We have yet to receive any acknowledgement/offers from your side.

Kindly revert on an urgent basis.

Regards,
Ms Maia Sudi

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 B183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, 2 firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive |ate or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Maia <maia@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 1210 PM
To: Gnoh, Pau Loong
Subject: RE: OFFER PLS!! ;RE: ref : CMTD1703961; RE: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION!! - Our Ref:

AS.172497.sa ; Your Vehicle SLA 3399H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING (OWNER) 5JM
2045X 8 SLA 3399H &L YN 561 57 ALONG TPE AFTER TAMPINES AVENUE 12 ON 7

NOVEMBER
Attachments: 20180817114945205.pdf
importance: High

Dear Pau Loong,
We refer to the above matter and to your email dated 28 June 2018.
We apologized for the aversight.

We wish to re-iterate that we have already forwarded the full survey report via our letter of demand. However, out
of good will, we shall forward the survey report again.

Kindly let us have an offeron an u rgent basis.

Regards,

Ms Maia Sudi

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax. (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from Mis Chia S Arul LLG, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and for legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
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

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong [ma]ltu:PauLonng.Gnuh@sampu.cnm.sg]

sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Mala

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: Please sent your client's survey report ;RE: ref : CMTD1703961 ; RE: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION!! - Our Ref:
AS.172497.sa ; Your Vehicle SLA 3399H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING (OWNER) SJM 2045X & SLA 3399H & YN 56152
ALONG TPE AFTER TAMPINES AVENUE 12 ON 7 NOVEMBER 2017

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms Maia,
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¥ SINCERE

4 APPRAISAL SERVICES

SINCERE APPRAISAL SERVICES o Reg no: 5311509588
b Paya Lebar Road #07-41 Paya Lebar Square Singapore 409051

Tel - 6636 4628 Fax - 6636 4638 E-mail - sincercappraisal @ gmail com

Yap Pik Yee

C/O A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd
B Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#05-27 Premier

Singapore 415875

INVOICE

Invoice No: 171117-666
Our ref: 666/TP/2017
Date: 17112017

Claim Type: Third Party
Vehicle Reg No: SIM2045X
Vehicle Make/Model: Nissan Latio 1.5

Date of Loss:  7/11/2017
Claimant: Yap Pik Yee

Description Amount (58)
1. Professional Fee 632
(including Transport,Photographs and
Miscellaneous charges)

Total 632

Singapore Dollar: Six hundred and thirty two dollars only.

Cheques should be crossed A/C PAYEE and made payable to Sincere Appraisal Services

Sincere Appraisal Services




SINCERE

APPRAISAL SERVICES

v

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Ref: 666/TP2017 Date: 17/11/2017
REFERENCE

Date of loss: 712017

Claimant: Yap Pik Yee

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SIM2045X Make &

Reg date: 24/12/2008 Model

Colour; Grey Engine No:

Type: Motor Car Chassis No:

Type of Claims:  Third Party Odometer No:
Engine Cap:

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
(STATIC ONLY)

General Condition: Good Steering: Good
Paint work: Good Handbrake: Good
Footbrake:  Good
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Left Size:  Bridgestone 185/65R15 70% Front Right Size:

Rear Left Size: Bridgestone 185/65R15 70%
The above percentages represent the remaining (ife of the e threads

Rear Right Size:

Nissan

Latio 1.5
HR15037117B
INIBAACT1Z0020415
123117km

1498cc

Engine Modification: Nil

Pre-accident

Damage: Nil

Bridgestone 185/65R 15 70%
Bridgestone 185/65R 15 70%

COST OF REPAIRS Repairer S§  Adjuster S$

Parts % 4,851.09 § 4,851.09

Labour $ 3,440.00 S 2,850.00
Calculated Cost (S$) : s 8291.09 S 7,701.09

Recommended Lump Sum Repair Cost (S$) : $ 6,200.00

Date of Assignment: 7/11/2017 Inspected At: A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd

Date Inspected: 7/11/2017 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

Est. repair Period: 07 days #05-27 Premier

Singapore 415875

SINCERE APPRAISAL SERVICES CoRegno; 531399588

64 Paya Lebar Road ¥07-41 Paya Lebar Square Sigapore 400051

el ; G636 4628 Fax ; 6636 4638 E-mail sincereappraisaletgmail com



POINT OF IMPACT

Damaged at the rear portion —

BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

The Insured's vehicle collided onto the Third Party's vehicle along TPE Expressway.

GENERAL DESCRI AGES

Our visual inspection of the vehicle revealed that the damages noted are at the rear portion.

SPECIAL REMARKS

We have inspected the actual damages found on the vehicle and recommend the replacement of parts

and repairs accordingly. The estimated repair cost is $8,291.09. The repairer has agreed to undertake
the repairs at our adjusted lump sum amount of $6,200.

We have not authorised the repair. Under normal circumstances, estimated 07 working days are
required to repair the vehicle.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection work was carried out accordingly, and hereby submit our
Inspection Report and photographs.

' Dave Chang
Awtemasiive Appraiser

A'U.T.(l ENG, CAE, CGI
,“ {IKTE MSAAA MTM

Automotive Appraiser: Dave Chang

Please note that this report is selely based on our fincings ar the iinne and place of ingpection. This inspection fas been carvied onl to o best knowledge
aried abiliny, Ay ather liability is hereby exclvded.
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ANNEX A

R:a: bumper assy -
Rear bumper side retainer
Rear bumper bracket

Rear bootlid assy

Rear end lower panel

Less 30%

Rear bootlid lock solenoid switch
Rear bootlid lock mechanism
Rear bootlid lock catch

Rear bootlid weatherstrip

Rear bootlid inner board

Rear bootlid 'latio' emblem

Rear bootlid centre logo

Rear bootlid no plate lamp

Rear bootlid outer garnish

Rear left taillamp

Rear right taillamp  NC Ne piefure

Rear end lower panel l.up garmsh

Rear exhaust muffler assy

Rear exhaust muffler rubber mounting
Rear bumper sponge

Rear bootlid lock cylinder

Less 10%

Special Nett [tems

Rear bumper clips

Rear end lower panel top garnish clips
Rear end lower panel sealant

Rear bumper reverse sensor

Rear no plate with garnish

Rear bootlid outer garnish clips

Total parts

bent/necessary
bent/necessary
dented/bent
dented

malfunction
bent/necessary
bent/necessary
warped
necessary
necessary
NECEssary
necessary

warped/bent

cracked
cracked
cracked
bent
necessary
warped
malfunction

necessary
necessary
necessary

malfunction
necessary
necessary

$ 'ﬁsﬁfgn"”&h”ﬁs&-a&

5 66.40 % 66.40 HE Ly

S 6430 $ 6430 nelv

$ 92260 $ 92260 7 S

§ 48660 § 486460 - X

$ 219680 $ 219680 /1o ./0

$  659.04 S 65904 ~=.ip
$ 1,537.76_$ K53%F6 400 7
$ 22130 § 22130 &7

$ 20690 §  206.90 BT v

$ 6560 S 6560 nH X

§ 17860 S 178.60

$ 27880 §  278.8014/)

$ 3640 $  36.40 NECV

$ 3820 $ 3820 wec v

$ 6440 $ 6440 XN
§ 11760 $ 11760 )
§ 47640 $ 47640cFKpy

$ 47640 $ 47640 0

$ 11620 $ 1162004 v

$ 59540 $ 59540 1|x

$ 6630 § 66301

$ 7630 $ 76307

$ 88.90 %'\ 88.90 4
$ 3,103.70 $ 3.103.70

$ 31037 $ 31037

$ 279333 $ 2,793.33

§ 5000 $ “‘asuﬂu Nec/

$ 20,00 $ ' 2000 MECY R
$ 10000 $  100.00 Yo
§ 25000 $20:250.00  feesr
$ 8000 $  80.00 £ )
$ 2000 $ 20,00 e

$ 52000 $ -520.00

$ 485109 S 4,851.09



vy

1 Labour for panel ting, cui,we ldigljl.t;r.]. m:ieﬁt
area and replace rear damaged parts.

120000 S 19005 (s g

2 To putty and spray painting rear portion. $ 1.20000 $§ 00600 fo0 po

3 To check rear lighting and wiring. $ 5000 $ 30,00

4 To remove and install rear bootlid lock mechanism. $ 80.00 § 60.007

5 To remove and install install rear exhaust muffler. $ 10000 % 800011 A

6 To remove and install rear inner garnish and trim to facilitate $ 14000 $ 12000 7700
the repair. :

7 To apply anti rust proofing to rear affected area. $ 14000 $ 12000 4

8 To remove and install rear bumper reverse sensor. $ 80.00 $% 60.00

9 Towing service. $ 10000 $  8800[HS

10 To repair, straighten and align both rear fender assy. $ 35000 § 360080-1ux

Total labour : § 3,440.00 S 2.,850.00

ANNEX C

Adjusted Repair Cost

Total parts: S 4.851.09 § 4,851.09
Total labour: § 344000 § 2.850.00
Total repaircost: § 8291.09 $ 7,701.09

Adjusted Repair Cost (Lump Sum Repair) $ 6,200.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i 3 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R G5T Reg. No. 19-9807198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS3/SMO17021340/Bsdis2-1

50 RAFFLES PLACE

#05-01/0G Date: 0O7-09-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048823
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLA 3300H Veh. Inspected SJM 2045X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1703961/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GNOH PAU LOONG Assign Date 17/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN LATIO c.C 1498
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JN1BAAC11Z0020415 Colour DARK GREY
Odometer 123117 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [1B5/85R15 ECOPIA 3 mm
L/H Front Tyre |1B5/65 R15 ECOPIA 3 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 BRIDGESTONE 3 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 BRIDGESTOME 3 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/11/2017 Inspection Date 08/11.2017
Survey held at A-TEC AUTOMOTIVE FTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
#05-27 PREMIER
SINGAPORE 415875
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJM 2045X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Neo.:1of2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshapE{;] ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER ASSY cuT 656.90 581.40
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY B6.40 66.40
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET NECESSARY 64.30 64.30
1|REAR BOOTLID ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 822 60
LABOUR
1|REAR END LOWER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 486 B0 .
LABOUR
LESS 30% DISCOUNT -B50.04 -213.83
1,537.76 498 47
NETTITEMS
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK SOLENOID SWITCH (N) BENT 221.30 221.30
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK MECHANISM (N) BENT 206 80 206.90
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK CATCH (N) NOT NECESSARY B5.80 -
1|REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP (N) WARPED 178 60 178,60
1|REAR BOOTLID INNER BOARD (N} NOT NECESSARY 278.80 .
1|REAR BOOTLID 'LATIQ" EMBLEM (N} NECESSARY 36.40 36.40
1|REAR BOOTLID CENTRE LOGO (N) NECESSARY 38.20 3820
1|REAR BODTLID NO PLATE LAMP (N} NOT NECESSARY 54.40 2
1|REAR BOOTLID OUTER GARMISH (N) NOT NECESSARY 117.80
1|REAR LEFT TAILLAMP (N} CRACKED 476.40 476 .40
1|REAR RIGHT TAILLAMP (CRACKED) (N) NOT CONSISTENT 476.40 -
WITH THE IMPACT
1|REAR END LOWER PANEL TOP GARNISH (N) CRACKED 116.20 116.20
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER ASSY (N) NOT NECESSARY 595.40 -
2|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER RUBBER MOUNTING (N) NOT MECESSARY B66.30
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE (N) CuT 76.30 76.30
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK CYLINDER (N) NOT NECESSARY BE.90 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT 31037 -135.03
2,793.33 1,215.27
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10|{REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
4|REAR END LOWER PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 20.00 15.00
1|REAR END LOWER PANEL SEALANT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
2|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) 250.00 20000

Report Ref No, CS3/SMO17021340/Bsd3s2-1
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Description of Parts Condition
. " Workshop 5)| __ (5)
1|REAR HO PLATE WITH GARNISH (SN} NOT NECESSARY B80.00 -
4|REAR BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 20.00 15.00
520.00 260.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, 1,200.00 E00.00
STRAIGHTEN REAR ACCIDENT AREA AND REPLACE
REAR DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR BOOTLID ASSY AND REAR END LOWER PANEL.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION. 1,200.00 &00.00
TO CHECK REAR LIGHTING AND WIRING 50.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR BOOTLID LOCK NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
MECHANISM
TO REMOWVE AMD INSTALL REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TC REMOVE AMD INSTALL REAR INMER GARNISH AND 140.00 80.00
TRIM TO FACILITATE THE REPAIR,
TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO REAR AFFECTED |NOT NECESSARY 140.00 -
AREA,
TC REMOVE AMD INSTALL REAR BUMPER REVERSE 80.00 60.00
SENSOR.
TOWING SERVICE. MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO REPAIR, STRAIGHTEN AMD ALIGN BOTH REAR NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
FENDER ASSY
3,440.00 1,370.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,291.09 3,343.74
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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